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RFP 543-13 Class Schedules 

Addendum 001 
Issued February 6, 2013 

 
Below are the questions we have received from various parties with respect to this Request for Proposal, along with our response 
(indicated in red font).  Although we have endeavored to remove duplicate questions, we have presented the questions below in an 
unedited format.  We hope this is helpful to you in preparing your proposal.  Please remember that proposals are due by 2:00pm 
Mountain Time on February 13, 2013.  This addendum is number 001.  Please follow the submittal instructions carefully when 
submitting your proposal.  CMC is not able to accept a late submittal as determined by the Rocky Mountain BidNet system.  
Remember to allow a few extra minutes for any technical difficulties. 
 

1. Could you please send me samples of your current class schedules? 

Yes, all are available upon request with a shipping address. 
 

2. Is there a separate publication or issue for each campus?  How many different? 

 
All are separate publications with their own content. There are 8 different versions each semester. (Though this might 
fluctuate by one or two based on campus-level decisions.) 

 
 

3. Are Tabloid 1 and Tabloid 2 options or are you printing both versions? 

 
Two campuses use the Tabloid 1 option; two campuses use the Tabloid 2 option 
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4. Quantity of Tabloid 2 – also 16,000 to 18,000? 

One campus prints and mails 18,500; the other campus using this option does not mail it and prints about 3500. 
 

5. What was the price for this project the last time it was awarded? 

 
See Exhibit 1 

  

6. Who is the incumbent on this project? 

Publication Printers 

 
 
 
 


